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METOWN REALTY

529 MAIN ST. +« PO. BOX 1063
SALMON, IDAHO 83467
(208) 756-6900 + FAX (208) 756-6903

5/22/2000

Robert E. Foster
IDWR

206 Van Dreff
St.B

Salmon, ID 83467

RE:  SHARED WATER RIGHT WITH ROBERT R. SIMMONS

Dear Bob,
My property is for sale with a pending offer to close within the next 6 weeks.

[ have a water right to a spring that is shared with Robert Simmons. In the last few, years
Mr. Simmons has taken all my PVC pipe from the spring out and enlarged his to fully
control the runoff. He has enlarged his pond with this water. He indicated to prospective
buyers that the water rights have been sold to him. After carefully going through all my
records there is no documentation to any such agreement.

Please assist us in clarification of our shared spring right. 1If IDWR has any
documentation of such a binding transaction, please forward that document to me or my
Real Estate Agent. Disputes need to be handled prior to upcoming sale.

Your attention in this matter would be greatly appreciated.

My agent is Shirley Str0ud at Hometown Realty. Her address is PO Box 1069 Salmon,
ID 83467. T
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HC 61 Box 127
Salmon, ID. 83467 cc:  Warren Cowley




